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From: Velarde, Barbara Q 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 8:22 AM 
To: Thorrns, Ronnie D 
CC: Thorrns, Maxine L 
Subject: RE: accolll)lislnrents 

This is good e:1ough. Appreciate :L 

Barbara Q. Velarde 
Director, Potoaiac Service Center 
Service Ce mer Operations 
US 01.izernhtp & llmrttgrnttrni Sc,vtcts 
Depar1rne:11 of Homeland Sec~ni1y 
. J 11ce: , /UJ J cL .:1 r f~" r- " ✓o-.. 

From: Thomas, Ronnie D 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 8:20 AM 
To: Velarde, Barbara Q 
Cc: Thomas, Maxine L 
Subject: RE: accomplishments 

8arbara, 

,'m waiting for the September reports from TSC to come in so I don't have the exact numbers at this time. :f yo:.1 ca:1 accept ar. apprnx,rnate, it 

is: 

Ce:1ters received S6l,580TECS hits ir. the BCU for resolutions 
They refe,:ed 9350 to the CF-DO 
They ider.tifed 96785 ,is Df~R 
They created 466768 ,e~o:utio:is 

We get appraxirnalely 6000 C/.\RRP cases in and we h;ive been closing out the s;i1,1e amount (sligh,ly less), for the last 2 years we have been 
rnrnplefng ,;ii of these by May. so we are c;r. about a S month processing time. This is ~Jon KSTs. the l<STs c;rnr.c;t bi: approved ,ir.d th:Jt i'; why 
we h2ve sc-,rne cises 011eI· 3 years per:ding. ·ro da::e, witho,1:: lSC Septe:i,bers r:urnbers we: 

Received 6023 CARRF' c;ises 
Cosed 3089 ;is ~Jon ~JS 
Transferred 439 ::o fi0ld Offi,:es 
C!osed 2,1.02 

W,: r,:c:eived 4270 ee;,;es for f~TAs 

We is~:;ed 13'.o6 N rAs 
We referred 2622 to ICE 

;f yo,1 110.ed I-r.e ::c-, ,;pd ate the nur.ibe,s once ·rsc submits their Septer.ibe, :i,;:i,bers, ple:ise let I-r.e know. 

Thanks 
R.0:1 

From: Velarde, Barbara Q 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:44 AM 
To: Thomas, Ronnie D 
Cc: Thomas, Maxine L 
Subject: accomplishments 

Hi Ron: I hope all is well with you. I have to finish my accomplishments today and there are a few data points that I am guessing Don will need 
that were not in your TAB accomplishments. Perhaps you cannot get them and if that is the case then I will remove the references. 

How many cases did the BCUS receive forTECS resolution 
How many national security cases did the BCUS receive: how many were close as non national security; how many were transferred for 
interview and how many were closed as national security. 

How many NTAs did the centers issue 

I do have over 5900 cases as CARRP but not sure how the breakdown is for closeout and referrals. 

Appreciate any data you have. Thanks 

Barbara Q. Velarde 

Confidential - Subject to Protective Order DEF-00024886 
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Director, Potomac Service Center 
Service Center Operations 
US Citizenship & lnnnigration Services 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office: (703) 603-1111 

Confidential - Subject to Protective Order DEF-00024887 
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